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Garbi Finvest Ltd Management Discussion

(formerly Golden Properties & Traders Ltd) & Analysis Report

Economic Overview

The Indian economy retained its tag of the fastest growing major economy in the world in 2018-19.
However, overall growth for 2018-19 samped to a five-year low of 6.8% compared with 7% projected
in the second advance estimates released in February. Financial year 2018-19 (FY2019) began with an
expectation of higher growth as the economy seemed to have overcome the teething troubles of the
aation-wide roll out of the Goods and Services Tax (GST). However, a rise in the current account
deficit (CAD), concerns relating fo rising non-performing assets (NPAs) and decline in liquidity
coupled with hardening interest rates contributed to uncertainties around a higher GDP growth rate.
The second advance estimates of national income for FY2019 released by the Central Statistics Office
(CSO) on 28 February 2019 showed that the economy could not continue the expected growth
momentum. GDP growth in the third quarter of Y2019 reduced to 6.6% after clocking 8% and 7%
growth in the first and second quarter of FY2019 respectively. The CSO estimates GDP growth in
FY2019 at 7% compared to 7.2% in FY2018.

Indian Financial Services Industry

India has a diversified financial sector undergoing rapid expansion with many new entities entering
the market along with the existing financial services firms. The Indian financial services sector,
comprising of a range of institutions from commercial and co-operative banks, pension funds and
Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBECs) to Mutual Funds, insurance companies, etc., is diverse
and expanding rapidly. Over the years, the Government of India has initiated several reforms to
liberalise this industry and expand its reach to individuals in the hinterlands and Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) in need of credit and other financial services. Adding a further
dimension, the Government and RBI have also allowed new entities such as Payment Banks and Small
Finance Banks to enter the financial sector. In recent Himes, we have seen tremendous expansion in
digital channels owing to evolving needs of customers, greater accessibility of internet services and a
marked change in regulatory environment

Industry Structure and Development:

NBFCs continued to grow their share in the financial services industry. Data published by the RBl in
its Financial Stability Report dated 31 December 2018 show that NBFCs have outperformed scheduled
commercial banks (SCBs) on growth in advances, asset quality and profitability. This growth
momentum of NBECs should result in their share in the Fnancial services sector increasing in the near
future

Non-Banking Financial Companies (“NBFCs") have played an important role in the Indian financial
system by complementing and competing with banks and by bringing in efficiency and diversity into
financial intermediation. NBFCs have evolved considerably in terms of operations, heterogeneity,
asset quality, profitability and regulatory architecture. NBFCs play an important role in promoting
inclusive growth in the country by catering to the diverse financial needs of the customers. NBFCs
often take a lead role in providing innovative financial services to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (MSMEs) most suitable to their business requirements. NBECs play a critical role in
participating in the development of the economy by providing a fillip to transportation, employment
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generation, wealth creation, credit in rural segments and provide the much needed credit support to
new customer segments.

NBECs have been significant contributors to the growth of the economy over the last few vears and
have continued to provide credit to market segments neglected by banks or when banks were unable
to provide credit, given their own constraints. The NBFC sector, especially the systemically important
NBEFCs, is well regulated by the RBL The prudential norms on the assets side, mirror those applicable
to banks. However, on the resource raising side, thereis a clear difference between banks and NBFCs,
15 the former have access to savings and current accounts. Further, even within the sector, some
NBECs are advantaged as they have access to public deposits, while others do not.

Opportunities and Threats and Risks and Concerns:

The RBI constantly issues new regulations and / or modifies existing regulations endeavouring to
balance the multiple objectives of financial stability, consumer and depositor protection and
regulatory arbitrage concerns. The major opportunities are Demographic Changes, large untrapped
rural and urban Markets and Use of digital solutions for business/ collections

The threat for the NBECs come from increased competition from Banking industry, which is in a
position to lend at competitive rate due to availability of huge funds ata cheaper cost.

High cost of funds, Rising Non-performing Assets (NPAs), Restrictions on deposit taking NBFCs,
Competition from other NBFCs and banks. and Growing number of Fintech companies are major
threats for the Industry,

A company in its normal course of working takes on many risks. For a Non-Banking Finance
Company the risks that are most important are operational risk, credit risk and competition risk. The
identification, monitoring and mitigation of these risks are integral to the success of the company. The
Company has framed a Risk Management Policy for the Company in order to detect, mitigate and
prevent risk both internal and peripheral arising to the Company'.

Internal Control and their Adequacy:

The company has an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with the size and nature of
business. The company is complying with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance
as laid down in the Listing Agreement. This has improved the management of the affairs of the
company and strengthened transparency and accountability. The Audit Committee reviews the
internal control system and look into the observations of the statutory auditor very closely.

Discuissions on Financial performance:
The financial performance of the Company for the year has been discussed in the Director’s Report
and Cash Flow Statement annexed with the Annual Accounts.

Developments in Human Resources:

The Company has potential appraisal systems for identifying and developing talent of Employees.
The Company is confident of attracting, developing and nurturing the best talent in the industry in
view of the company’s inherent strengths gained over the years. As in the past, the Company has
enjoyed cordial relations with the employees at all levels.

Cautionary Statement:
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than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appoint a single
person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

4, Corporate members intending to cend their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested
to send to the company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

5, Only bonafide members of the company whose names appear on the register of members/ proxy holders, in
possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitted to attend the meeting. The
company reserves its right to take all steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from
attending the meeting.

6. Incase of joint holders attending the meeting, onli-such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will

»  be entitled to vole.

7. The register of member and share transfer register of the company will remain closed from September 185,
2019 to September 24, 2019 (both days inclusive).

& Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and/or bank
mandate to M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. or the Secretarial Department of the company immediately.

9. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of
their shareholding in the company. The Nomination Form SH-13 prescribed by the government can be
abtained from M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. or the Secretarial Department of the company at its
registered office.

10. Pursuant to section 101 and section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies
(Management and Administration Rules), 2014, companigs can Sserve Annual Reports and other
communications through electronic mode ta those members who have registered their e-mail address either
with the company or with the depository. Members who have not registered their e-mail address with the
company are requested to submit their request with their valid e-mail address to M/s. Niche Technologies
Pyt. Ltd. Members holding shares in demat form are requested fo register/ update their e-mail address with
their Depository Participant(s) directly. Members of the company who have registered their email address,
are entitled to receive such communication in physical form upon request.

11, All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office of
the Company during business hours except on holidays, up to and including the date of the Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

12. Details of Directors seeking appointment, re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting of the company
to be held on September 24, 2019 and are provided in Annexure A of this Notice.

13, VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

In compliance with provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management
and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company is pleased to provide members facility to
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting
the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM
(“remote e-voting” ) will be provided by Central Depository Services(India) Limited (CDSL}).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending
the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM
may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under.

(i) The remote e-voting period commences on September 21, 2019 (10:00 AM) and ends on September 23, 2019
(05:00 PM), During this period members of the company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 17, 2019 may cast their vote by remote e-voting.
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution
is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(i)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.
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(i)  Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
k. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company, excluding the special characters.

(v)  Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) » If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evetingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii)  If you area first time user follow the steps given

below:
For Members holding shares
in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN * Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the § digits of
the sequence number in the PAN field.

» In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RADD000001 in the
PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the

company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository

Account or in the company records for your folio.

Number » Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

(DBDY) » If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter
the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as
mentioned in above instruction { iv ).

(viii)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection Screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice,

(xi)  Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name ie. GARBI FINVEST LTD on which you choose to
viote,

(xii)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPIION” and against the same the option

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.
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(xiii)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details,

(xiv)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi)  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page. .

(Rvii)  If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii}  Note for Institutional Sharcholders & Custodians:

* Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log
on to https:/ /www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates,

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

' helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com,

*  After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.

* The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdeskevoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

* Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

(xix) ~ In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

14. Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (FDE/IPG Format) of the relevant Beard Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail
at sr_associates]7@rediffmailcom with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before
September 23, 2019 upto 05:00 P.M. without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

15. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date of September 17, 2019.

16. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of
members/ depositories as at closing hours of business, on August 16, 2019.

17. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of September 17,
2019. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio/ client id, irrespective of the number of
joint holders,

18, Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of September 17, 2019 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the
Annual General Meeting,

19, Investors, who became members of the company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice, Email and hold
the shares as on the cut-off date ie. September 17, 2019 are requested to send the written / email
communication to the company at rupesh_markvision@yahoo.co.in by mentioning their Folic No./ DP ID
and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting,
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20. Ms, Geeta Roy Chowdhury, or any other Partner of M/s S.R. & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voling process and voting at the AGM in a
fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 days of conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the chairman of the
company or a person authorized by him in writing, whe shall countersign the same and declare the result of
the voting forthwith.

21. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be communicated to the stock exchanges i.e.
BSE Litd & The Calcutta Stock Exchange Lid.

e

By order of the Board
Date; August 12, 2019 5
Place: Mumbai Richa Agarwalla
Company Secretary

Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act")

The following Statement set out all material facts relating to Item Nos. 3 mentioned in the
accompanying Notice.

Item No. 3

Mr. Rupesh Kumar Pandey was appointed and designated as Managing Director of the Company by
the Board at its Meeting held on April 28, 2017 for a period of 5 years i.e. from April 28, 2017 to April
27, 2022. The same was subsequently approved by the members at the AGM held on September 23,
2017.

Further, considering the contribution of Mr. Rupesh Kumar Pandey and the progress made by the
Company under his leadership and guidance and as per the recommendation of Nomination and
Recommendation Committee, the Board in its meeting held on August 12, 2019 approved the revision
in the remuneration of Mr. Rupesh Kumar Pandey for a period of three years effective from April 1,
2019. All other terms and conditions relating to his appointment and remuneration as approved
earlier by the members remain unchanged.

Pursuant to Section 197 read with section V of the Companies Act, 2013, the revised remuneration of
Mr. Rupesh Kumar Pandey as decided by the Board is within the limit and is placed before the
members for their approval, The monthly basic salary of Mr. Rupesh Kumar Pandey with effect from
1 April, 2019 is Rs. 97,000/~

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives,
except Mr. Rupesh Kumar Pandey , to whom the resolution relates, are concerned or interested in the
Resolution mentioned at ltem No. 3 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the resclution set forth in Item No. 3 for the approval of the Members.

Annexure - A
(annexure to Item no. 2 of the Notice )

(9)



-y -

Garbi Finvest Ltd Netice
(formerly Golden Properties & Traders Ltd) :

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, following
information is furnished about the Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed:

Kripa Shankar Mahawar
of the Director _

2. Mr.

Terms "~ conditions  of  He is retiring director of the mmpan the
appointment or re-appointment * Annual General Meeting and is being proposed to be re-
inted as such.

Ch membership
committees of other Boards

By order of the Board

Date: August12; 2019 Sd/-
_FIadia:Mumbai Richa Agarwalla
Company Secretary
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BOARD'S REPORT
To
The Members,

Your directors are pleased to present the thirty Seventh Annual Report of the Company together with
ﬁﬁHnﬁﬁﬂﬁmmﬁﬁSh&uﬁmtﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁmwmﬁRmmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁhﬁﬁﬂﬁkﬂﬂi

. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGITTS

The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to inform that the Company has closed the
Financial year 2019 recording another year of robust operational and functional growth.

(11)
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2. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of section 92{3} read with Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure-A attached to
this Report.

WG EEDURING THE YEAR UNDER

3 NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONL REVIEW. | &

The Board of Directors met 6 (Snr.} times on 20.04.2018; Sﬁ'.DS.EJ'IE;_ 13.08.2018; 13.11.2018; 13.02.2019 &
11.03.2019 during the year under review as detailed in Point 3 of Corporate Governance Report
annexed to this report.

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departure;

(i) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company as on March 31, 2019 and profit of the company for the year ended
March 31, 2019;

(iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(v) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(vi)The directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

S AUDIT REPORIS

The Chairman informed that M/s S. Ramanand Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 000990N)
shall continue to be the Auditor of the Company in terms of their appointment in the 36th Annual
General Meeting to hold office for the period of four years from the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting held in the year 2018 until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2022,

Pursuant to companies Amendment Act, 2017 dated 07.05.2018, the Company henceforth does not
require to place the matter relating to re-appointment of auditor for ratification by members at every
annual general meeting. Therefore M/s. 5. Ramanand Aiyar & Co continues to hold the office of
Auditors from the conclusion of ensuing AGM till next AGM to be held in the year 2020.
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There is no qualified or unqualified opinion, observation or disclaimer in the Audit Report provided
by the Statutory Auditors, The Report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment as
required under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the prﬂv"is‘:g::i of secton 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, M/s KSN & Company,
Practising Company Secretaries, were appointed to carry out Secretarial Audit of the Company. The
Secretarial Audit Report forms part of this report marked as Annexure-B.

MADE UNDIER SECTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, loans given and acquisition
of securities by a Non-Banking Financial Company in the ordinary course of its business are exempted
from compliance requirements of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the requisite
disclosure requirement is not applicable to the company.

7 PAR HEULARS OF CONIRACISOR ARRANGEMENTS MADIWITH RELATED PARTIES

The disclosure related to Related Party Transactions in Form AOC-2 as required under Section
134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required to be provided as there had been no such related
party transaction during the year under review as of Section 188 and other relevant rules and
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

§ BRI DISCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DERING THE YEAR

The Company was incorporated on 14th day of June, 1982 having CIN No L65100MH1982PLC295894
in Kolkata, West Bengal. The Company has been carrying on the business of Non-Banking Financial
Activities since the year 1998

o RESERVES

The Company has transferred Rs. 20.65 Lakhs to Special Reserve as mandated under section 45IC of
the RBI Act, 1934 in the financial year 2018-19.

HLDHVIDEND

The board has decided to retain its earnings for future endeavors. Hence, no dividend has been
recommended by the Board for the year ended March 31, 2019.

There is no Material change in the Financial Position of the Company since Balance Sheet date which
will affect the Company.
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12.C O ENERGY,
Since the company is a service provider company, the details to be provided pursuant to seckos
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in regard to Conservation of Energy and Technolog
Absorption is not applicable to the company.

L el W ¥ Tk T

There had been NIL Foreign exchange earnings and foreign exchange outgo in the company during
the year under review.

Financing activity is the business of management of risks, which in the function of th
appropriate credit models and the robust systems and operations. Your Company continues to focu
on the above two maxims, and is always eager to improve upon the same.

The Board has framed a Risk Management Policy for the Company in order to detect, mitigate anc
prevent risk both internal and peripheral arising to the Company. The Board makes regular
assessment and monitoring of the same policy time to time in order to be at par with changing
situations, scenarios and circumstances of the market.

The Company does not fall under the criteria of making contributions towards various activities of
Corporate Social Responsibility as envisaged under Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013,

15, CHUANGE IN 1HE NATURE OF BUSINBSS IEANY .

There had been no change in the nature of business of the company during the vear.

There had been no changes in the Board of Directors during the year under review.

Mr. Kripa Shankar Mahawar (DIN: 01158668) is eligible to retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, The Board has received the declaration as required under Section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 affirming that he is not disqualified for being appointed as director of the
company. The Board hereby recommends the said appointment for your approval. As required
pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a brief resume of Mr. Kripa Shankar Mahawar, nature of his
expertise, relationships between directors infer-se, list of listed companies in which he holds the
directorship and membership of committees of the forms part of the Corporate Governance Report
annexed herewith.

The company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors that they meet the criteria of
Independence as envisaged under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

| OF BOARD, [TS COMBITTEES AN

The company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the individual directors, board and
its comumittees, which includes criteria for performance evaluation.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an
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annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as working
of the committees of the board. The Board performance was evaluated based on inputs recejved from
all the directors after considering criteria such as board composition/ structure, effectiveness of
board/ committee processes and information provided to the board, etc. A separate meeting of the
Independent Directors was also held during the year for evaluation of performance of non
independent directors.

‘1

16 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY .

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has devised a policy for selection and
sappointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnels and Senior Management Employees and their
remuneration. The committee has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive

attributes and independence of a director. The policy on the above is attached herewith as Annexure-
C.

The company is complying with corporate governance standards as envisaged under various
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and has formed a framework in this regard. The corporate governance report has
been attached herewith marked as Annexure-D.

A certificate from Statutory Auditor of the Company M/s S, Ramanand Aiyar & Co, Chartered
Accountants conforming compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under
para E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is
enclosed to this report. '

IGIMBERANIGNE |5 s 0ai a0

In accordance with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has formulated a Vigil
Mechanism Policy to address the genuine concerns, if any, of the directors and employees. Detail
regarding the said policy has been given in Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this
report.

TAS OF 5U BEIDIARY / JOINI VENTURE £ ASSOCIATE COMPANY, . = 5o
The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associate Company neither has it entered into any
Joint Venture during the year under review. Thus the particulars of Subsidiary/ Associate/ Joint
Venture of the company as required pursuant to the provisions of section 129(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not required for the year under review,

22 DEPD:

Since the Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company, therefore the provisions related to Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company,

The company has not accepted any deposit from public during the year under review as envisaged
under the provisions of section 455 of the RBI Act, 1934.
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To the best of our knowledge the Company has not received any such order by Regulators, Courts or
Tribunals during the year under review which may impact the Going Concern status or the
Company’s operations in ‘future during year under review. The Company has complied with all the
requirements of the Uniform Listing Agreement/ Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges as well
as regulations and guidelines of SEBL y
However during the year under review, SEBI wide it circular dated 7th August, 2017 declares 331
gompanies as Shell company including our company without giving any notice, information and any
opportunity of being heard. Subsequently the Stock exchanges i.e. BSE had restricted the trading of
1 the Security of the Company on instruction of SEBI on account of suspect of a Shell Company w.ef.
8th August, 2017.

; 74 STATEMENT [N RESPE

The Company has adequate Internal Financial Control System commensurate with the operations of
| the company including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
I!| and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information and to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations.

25, PARTICELARS OF EMPLOYERS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES | 0 @
The disclosures to be provided pursuant to section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
i 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been
provided herewith marked as Annexure-E.

26, FRAUD REPORTING (REQU IRED BY THE COMPANIES AMENDMENT AC Ta05)

The Company has adopted best practices for fraud prevention and it follows confidential, anonymous
reporting about fraud as defined under section 447 of the Companies Act, 2013 or abuse to the
appropriate responsible officials of the Company. No fraud on or by the company has been reported
4 by the Statutory Auditors.

SETQUITY: SHARES WITH DIFEERENTIAL SOTING RIGHTS, SWENY FQUITY,
I ot e rETC o anzzesh I :_ s S il . ,I =i v - e -' : il _ e = .

' The company has got no scheme passed for issue of equity shares based upon Employee Stock Option.
Hence, the disclosures as required pursuant to Rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital & Debentures)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company for the year under review.

UNDER SEXUAL HARR.

PROIIBITION AND REDR

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a
policy on prevention, prohibition & redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressall
ACT, 2013 and the rules thereunder.

(16)
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During the financial year 2018-19, the Company has not received any complaints of sexual
harassment.

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work,
dedication and commitment. The enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled to
remain at the forefront of the Company.

The Directors would like to thank shareholders, government agencies, bankers & all other business
associates for their continued support during the year. We place on record our appreciation for the
‘tontributions made by the employees at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 30.05.2019 Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Rupesh Kumar Pandey Kripa Shankar Mahawar
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00150561 DIN: 01158668
(17)
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Annexure-A
\ FORM NO.MGT9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Comparny {Mﬂmgemmt & Administration) Rules, 2514]

1 CIN LJE-E 100]’91]‘]1982]’1.@95394

14 Registration Date 14,/ 061962

3 Mame of the Company GARBt FINVEST LIMITED

4 Category/Sub-category of the Company  |Company limited by Shares
Non-govt company

a Address of the Registered office & contact |08, R.-"LYFRFDJ’E AND FLOOR, OPPH.FP.PETROL PUMT,

details CHAKALA, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI-400093

Contact No: 9830012564

& Whether listed company YES [(Bombay Stock Exchange) (Scrip Code: 535492)]

[(Calcutta Stock Exchange) (Scrip Code: 017148Y]

7 Name, Address & contact details of the Name; Niche Technologies Pyt Ltd

Registrar & Transfer Agent, ifany. Address: 3A, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No-7A & 7B,
Kolkata-700017

Contact No. (133-2280 6616

E-Mail: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Emanmmsamﬂmamm&mm s ol
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the cumpan;- sha!] be stated)

S No. Name and Description of main products [ services NIC Code of the 2 o total lamover
Product/ service of the company
1 Interest Income A4194 100.00%

fl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATECOMPANIES =~~~ =

SN name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Htﬂdmg,e’ % of App;li.c abl
Subsidiary/ shares e
Associate held Section

Moneas such
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i) Category-wite Share Holding

V1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Tatal Equity)

Categury of Sharehol ders

Mo of Shares held at the beginning of the year

Mo of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat Fhysical Total Uoof Total
Shares

Diemat Physical Taotal Yaof Total
Shirres

n
Change

the year

I |PROSMEOTERS

[t} | Ervclian

2} Individual ; HUF

) Centrat Government

f State Govemment

d} Bewlios Corporate

#) Banks ¢ Financial Instinutions
| Ay Cther

St tostal (AN

{2) |Forem

a) WRIs - Individuals

b Othier - Indlividuals

i} Bodids Corparate

d) Banks [ Fmuncial lntitations
&) Ay Otler

Sub-total (AN}

Totdl Sharéfodding of Promoter (4} =
(AT LAND)

B [PLBLIC SHAREHOLDING

i1} | Tristitutions

) Mlutua] Funds

b} Banks / Financial Instibations
) Ceniral Govemments

) State Govemiments

2} Venture Capital Funds

] sarance Cfm{punla

@ Foreiim Instirational Investdes (FIT)
h) Foreten W enbiure Capital Funds
i Others (Specify)

Sul-total (Bi(1)

=

Non-fnstintions
a} Bodies Corposate

i Indian
ii} Chverssas
b Individucals
il Individual shareholders holding
nininal share capilal upita Es1 lakh
) Inadivachual sharehobders hokling
riominal share capital m excess of Fs 1
1
) CHlvers Specify
1. KRl

Ohverseas Corporate Bodies
- Foredgn Nptonads
-Clearing Members
5, Trusts :
&, Foraign Bodies:- DR
Sul-botal {H)(Z)

= L hd

Total Pablic Shareholding (8 =
[BACL (B2

Sharas held by Castodian for GRS &
ATHRS

1

144700 SO0 194700 14640

e754150 | 38750 | Tidedan | c08M

SH98ESD | 432130 FRIL000 62494

GHUERS0 43150 FIT000 62454

EET i 518700 IWITIST AR6ZR

Ai143 55340 73RS 0574

154840 ASMH S04E40 4 M

MTin40 Q2R 4W96E0 37506

T 40 IR0 4350 6H0 AT 508

TR SO0 14T 1t

B7541L50 382150 T136%0 1R R

ABIRESO A3ZTE0 FARL00 G2 404

BREGHESD 432150 Tat1000 H2 A5

0 ] 0 0000

IIRTST 518700 3§17457 33578

B3 5340 67 3E3 (L5374

L>=bE40 AS00K SUHEAD 4.304

3471640 Q28040 A3959680 57500

3T1640 RIE40 435GB 37 R

GCRAND TOTAL [A+B+C)

1T | 13601590 | 11750680 1080, O

l.'l:l.'II'JI:I

(X

(a0

f00

0.000

0000

0,100

0.300

w000

10370490 [ETTET] 117306840 100.000 0.000
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|8, Sharehalding of Promoters | |
&1 |Shareholdéers Name Ehareholding a1 the beginning of the year Shareholding a1 the eni of the - | %o of change
Mo, ___Vear In
Moo Shares | Tecffolal | "mof Shares | No.of Taof total | ok sharehotdin
\ cOmpany mbered 1o company | Pledged/’ year
L tofal shares encumbe
red to
total
shacas |
BRI ANT GALES PRIVATE LIMITED 272000 2319 .00 272000 R 0000 T
S[ENTREME SUPPLIER PV LIMITTED 553NN 1716 0,000 EEA200 1716 [0.000 0.000
= 3| KRG TEN TIEUT PRIVATE LIMITED TEAB000 Ta 49 0.0k TEAB00 14045 D000 Lo
A TAN ALRASH] COMMOIRADE PEIVATE TIBITED 272000 FETT .00 Fram 2318 RETT o000
T G ALTCMOTIVES FRTY ATELIMITED 052000 Ea68 0,000 1052000 8068 0000 bo00
TTARES NOLIX MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED 272000 1310 0000 0 7319 080 0000
FIVATNIE FAT CONBULLANTS FVELTD 14500 NERE] 000 B4500 379 000 0000
BN AVDLEGS VNGO PRIVATE LIMITED 27200 2319 0,000 ] BRI D 000
TFIEMALA MERCHANDISE PRIVATE LIMITED 272000 2419 0.000 253000 FIE] 0,000 0000
THlTRM A LKL M SALES TRIVATE LIMITED 272000 2319 0,000 T 2000 2319 000 o000
T FANCERATAN MERCANTILE TRV ATE LIMITED 20 2319 000 7000 2319 0,00 T
2| PORPOSIVE | BADERS Py L LTD 57 B0 3ol 0.000 ETER0 o7 T B0
TARUDRAMUKHI VINTRADE PRIVATE TINITRD T 00 2319 000 72000 7319 000 GE 7]
THBATTIEED. DAGA RE200 0300 0000 35200 (] (0 ]
TE[GANIELR EUMAR AGARWAL 21000 179 D00 G ] 5179 0,810 0000
THISATYT AN F‘E!;'J]ECT‘E'- LIMITED 135800 1.1at 0.0 FE L] 1.141 {1 DR I.'I:Dﬂt'l
[TIT[EANITA AGARWAL T [T .00 30080 0341 1,000 TL000
IV DEARS SUPTLIERS TRIvATE LIMITED 222000 ST .00 Z72000 P 000 B.000
10[TARA DEVI S0 G8500 0840 {1,600 GREN0 1,840 0000 0000
S TRENDON DISTRBL TORs PRIVATE TIMITED PR 5707 {00 FET BuT 0,000 TR
TOTAL 7331000 2804 o000 FEET] BzAG 0000 noon |
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FEELT] FE
IR0 CHANGES GURENG THE YEAR]
et T 1319

;e ot Ve 53N TH
== [P0 CHANGES TIURING THE YEAR]
b s e Bl of B Vg ELERT [ar]
k]
TELF PIVATE LMGTHD
e B = e i Ve LT
e e [NE CHANGI= DURING THE
T ™ [T B[40
SENMTRASE PR
X1 B S oy e FREL T
sy —— PG CHANCES DURING THE VIAR]
) A B Eon o e Vomar 7N EET
AES D SUTONGTIVES PRlY AT LNTTES
A= o Segpmory o Ur e B A [ET =
Smriag e vrar N0 CHANGES DIURING TWEYEA
STy T — 1 (3 A
X SA D MRS PRIVATE LINGTED
IS Al B ot o T oy T FEI
Sar ing tht vrax IO CHANGES DURTNG THE YEAR
lﬁ'ﬂhl-l'u'-khw AXiw
TN Pa COREU LT ANTS T L10
joi A e Brpanang i 1he Teur 5T [ 5
i Aarieg the year M0 CHANGES 13 L THE E.ili
AL e of i 'Y mar Ad ) TRE]
P VDR A VINCEI FRIVATE LINGTED L
el A D B o e par TR e

—_I--—_.._l—__.

h%h&rr_!_ IR0 CHANCES UTUNG THE TEAR]

O AL S Esgd d e Yogy AT W) EATT]
SNTEMALA MESCHANDISE PRIVATE LTS

[31 Ak e Brgimang of the oy FEre] 2w

*) Champes during the reas [t EHANGES DURING THE TOAK]
[ At b Eo® (o T Yoy T ERIT]
IRMAL KUN] SALFE PRIVATE LB TED :

nrﬂﬂmdk'ﬁu ZEHEN 201%

1AL bt fing o the Tear ATHED 2.1

ANCHRAT AN MERC AN TILE PRIVATE LIMITED

FAT B Rt o 1hes Vo FEILE FEIT
dorisg the yra

]:.:

Changes d [ CHANGES BURING THE YEAR]
1A tha End o thi Trgr 27 MM FET
INRIBIOSIVE TRADERS PV LT 3
Jalh A2 the Begitiing ol Loas ¥ rar SRR AFT
| - I 1t year IO CHANGER DURING T YEAR]
1 At thit End ol the Yes > SPABID quiy "
I} RUDRAMURE VINTRADE MY ATE LEMITED
i} AL il E:Eun,gurlh.-_\'-r 27 ERIT)
bl Chanes dering the year DO AN DUR THE
<} &3 the End al he tusr ITHHG 1318
e
145 ANTIEEP DAL,
) A thee Buegining of the Tear ASH =
M Chapges during the vear ummm::gsnunmmmm|
Jib Al the Frid s the ear T [
15|SANIEEE KUMAR WAl
1AL thr B pniingt oF the Toar il BT
B} “Rarges during the vear rnuca,.-.numﬁcamm.amw
At it Enad of et Venr Mo | aarw .

1

T AM PRO LIMITED

L

1AL the Bepning of thy Trear 145800 1147 =
Chavges dhirleg the yrar [N EH AN GES T URING THE YEAR]
3 Al thae Esch of G Y var | EEE N T
EFIEAVITA ACARWAL
1 AL Uws Bepinitiy ul {he Yoar [ 0341
Changes durizg thr year [ AR G DU G T YEAR]
1 AL b Tnd i Lh Toat | [ wnm 041

[ l
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D. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
and ADRs):

(other than Directors,

Promoters and Holder of GDRs

[SL. [For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No.of | Jeoftotal | No.of Y of total
shares shares of shares |shares of the
the company
CDIIIP&[‘I.]F
TIGLORY TRADE & EXPORTS LTD.
a) At the Begining of the Year 275600 2349
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cy Atthe End of the Year 275600 2.349
S TTIME COMMODEAL PRIVATE LIMITED oF
a) At the Begining of the Year 210000 1790 | )
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 210000 1.790
3[KALPATARU ENGINEERING L1D.
a) At the Begining of the Year 242800 2.070
| |b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
) At the End of the Yeat 242800 2.070
—3[{ONGVIEW SUPPLIERS PRIVATE LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year 570000 4.859
" |b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] |
C) At the End of the Year 570000 4.859
[ 5{MANGALSHREE SALES LIMITED
[_[a) At the Begining of the Year 210000 1,790 L
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 210000 1.790
£ [FINKROSE DEALCOMM LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year 210000 1.790 =
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
lﬁ ¢) At the End of the Year | [ 210000 | 1790
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ZIPRADHAN DEALERS PRIVATE LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year 460000 3.921
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
) At the End of the Year 460000 3921
8|PRANESH TRADERS PVT LTD
a) At the Begining of the Year 288000 2.455
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year i 288000 2.455
“
G|RECON AGENCIES LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year 330000 2:813
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 330000 2.813
10[SUNGOLD SHOPPERS LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year 210000 1.790
" |b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
¢) At the End of the Year 210000 1.790
TOTAL 3006400 25.629 3006400 25,629
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
51 |Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Na. No.of | "“oof total No.of | "o of total shares
shares | sharesof shares | of the company
the
company
Kripa Shankar Mahawar
: Director
At the beginning of the year 100 0 100 {1
Changss during the year {(No Changes during the year)
At the end of the year 100 0 100 0
Rupesh Kumar Pandey
: Managing Director
At the beginning of the year 100 0 - 100 0
Changss dusing the year (No Changes during the year)
Atthe end of the vear 100 0 100 0
Sachin Kumar Sharma
3 |Chief Financial Officer
At the beginning of the year 100 1] 100 ]
Changes during the year {No Changes during the year)
At the end of the year 100] 0} 100] 0
(23)
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Indehiedness of the Company Including interest eutstanding/accrued bul not due for payment
Secared Unaecured Deposits Total
Eoan Loans Indebtedriess
eucluding
deposits
Thdehtness at the beginning of the fina ncial
| Prinicipral Amenand % = - = s
i) nerest due bt riod paid g =
iii) Interest accrued but notdie - - - =,
Toal {i+o+iti} = = =
Change in Indebtedness du ring, the ihe frnancial
Additions : - - -
JRaduction - = - = =
FH Change . = = E
Tndebtedness al the end of the financial year
i} Principal Ammnent . - ! -
i) Inmerest due bul not paid - - - -
!Tnt&:e:&t apcrued but ot due - . 5 >
al {Feii+iii} = F : .
B FCTORS = =]
A 'Remuﬂrnﬁm\ 1o Ma mgm; Dmﬂnr,whule fme d.h'eclﬁfandfm'mmg:r
SiMo Particulars of Remunemation Name of the \'IWMW " Total
Mame RnpashKu.m.l.rI'andr,y l |
Designation Managing Director
1 Groks salary
[a) BAlaTY A% per pruvisions = 10.40,000 - : 0 AGO00
) Value of pepquisites 115 17(2) - - = . -
[ | Predits in lieu of salary wrwler - - . . =
2 Giock ot - - . . -
3 Swiza b Equity - - . . -
4 Cpamission . = = . ‘
s % af profit - - - B
others {specify) - - 3 =
5 (Dahers, please speciiy - . z 3 s
Total (A} 2 10,580,000 - : 10,40.000
Ceiling as pet the Act : : = - =
B. Femunesation toother directors: =
51 Mo Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors
1 Indepenilent Cirescton 1 - . . 5
i) Fee foi attending o comm fee meetngs - . - B
() Commumission - - - .
{c ) Ofvers, plase Specify I A ; : :
Toial (1) ; z p
¥ ihver M Execubive Direckrs | -
{a) Fes for attending
[ Comurission & . -
ic | Cthers, please spacity | « =
Tolal{Z) = = . =
Total (Bl={1+2} = =
Tolal Managerial Remuneration 3 ‘ : A _
e Cherall Cielingas pef the Ack : - : "

T [REMUNERATION TOKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MO MANAGERWI D

51 N Particulars of Remurnieration Key Managerial Personnel Total
1 [Gross Salary CED Tompany TR
Secretary
Mame Richa- Sachin Kumar Sharma
Agarwalla
rart Galary s per provisions - - TEMO0 1040000 11.18,000
bl Value of penquisites /s 172} E - . + = =
fc ) Profits an lisn of salary under = - : - -
2 Stock Crptiam E - - .
3 |Sweal Equity = » =
. & (OIS 100 - - = -
as % of profif . - ¥ - -
othits, speciiy - - = » =
5 (ihers, please specify ¥ = X = =
Tortal . - 73000 140,000 11, 18,000
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o Themisof |Authority Appeall m.&r;}i;:'%
Companies Act Description |Penaliy/Punish |(RD/NCLT/Court details)
ment/Compou |)
nding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY \
Penalty MA A NA NA MNA
Punishment MNA Ma NA NA BA
Compouniding NA NA I NA NA i MNA
B, IRECTORS
Penalty NA. NA NA NA MA.
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA > %)
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment A A NA NA A
Compounding NA NA A NA NA ad)
O behalf of the Board of Dinectors
Sdi- Sdi-
Place: Mumbai Rupesh Kuma Pandey  Kripa Shankar Mahawar
Date: 30/05/2013 Managing Director Director
DIN: 00150561 ' DIN: 01158668
(25)
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t March 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and ruleNo.9 of the Companies
(Apphintment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
GARBI FINVEST LIMITED MEIMMIQSZPLCZBEBM}
08, RAYFREDA, 2ND FLOOR, OPP. H.P.PETROL PUMP,
CHAKALA, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI-400093

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s GARBI FINVEST LIMITED
(L65100MH1982PLC295894) (hereinafter called as “the company”). The Secretarial Audit was
conducted for the year ended 315t march 2019 in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial vear ended on 315t March 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s GARBI FINVEST LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended

on 315t March 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contracts {Regulaﬁcm} Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made there under;

[iit The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commiercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act'):-

(o) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;
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(c] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and amendments from time to time; (Not applicable o the
Company during the audit period)

[d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheame‘j Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;(Not applicable to-the Company
during the audit period)

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India’ {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(f| The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(g] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(h] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period) and

{i| The regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India (under the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934) with regard to Non-Banking Financial Companies(“NBFC").

() The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and The Calcutta
Stack Exchange Limited read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following!

(i) Secretarial Standards pursuant to section 118{10) of the Act, issued by The Insbtute of
Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and general meetings.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc. mentioned above as per information provided to
us .

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors including
one woman director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given o i directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meanihgful parapaton at fhe meeting by the Directors.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company

commensurate with e sz and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable aws, rules regulssons and guidelines.
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We further report that during the audit period there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc having a major bearing
on the Company’s affairs.

FOR KSN & COMPANY
COMPANY SECRETARIES

!
b

NAND KISHORE SHARMA
MEM No: A32530 | COP No: 20657
UNIQUE CODE NO:
12018WB1834500

DATE: 30TH MAY, 2019

PLACE: HOWRAH (KOLKATA)

Note: This report is to be read with letter of even date which is Annexure “A” and forms an integral
part of this report.
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To,
The Members,

GARBI FINVEST LIMITED {LﬁSlﬂﬂNfHIBBzPLCZ‘:‘JSEM}
08, RAYFREDA, 2ND FLOOR, OPP. H.E.PETROL PUMP,
CHAKALA, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI-400093

' Our report of even date is 0 be read along with letter.

\ 1. Maintenance of Secretarial records as per applicable standards,

based on our audit.

of the Company.

rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

procedure on test basis.

FOR KSN & COMPANY
COMPANY SECRETARIES

NAND KISHORE SHARMA

MEM Nz A32530 | COP No; 20657
UNIQUE CODE Nk 018w B1834500
DATE: 30TH MAY, 2019

PLACE: HOWRAH (KOLKATA)

(29)

management of the Company. Our responsibility is to expr

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The ver
hasis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial

4, Wherever required, we have obtained the Management represnntaﬁun about the Compliance of Laws,

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examina limited to the verification of

is the responsibility of the
ess an opinion on these secretarial records

to obtain reasonable assurance
ification was done on the test
records. We believe that the process anid
practices, we have followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3 Wae have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts

4 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to failure viability of the company not of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the

affairs of the Company.
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Annexure-C

Policy on nomination, remuneration and performance evaluation:

1. Purpose of the Policy
Section 178 of Companies Act 2013 and Part D of Schedule 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015
requires the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company to formulate criteria for
determining qualification, positive attributes and-independence of a director and recommend to the
beard a policy on remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.
Part D of Schedule 1l of SEBl (LODR) Regulations 2015 also requires the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee to formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent
directors, diversity of board of directors etc.

The main objective of this Policy 15 to lay down criteria and procedures for nomination, remuneration
and performance evaluation of the Board of Directors and KMP as required under Companies Act
2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015.

2. Functions related to nomination and remuneration:

2. Identification of Persons to be appointed as Directors, KMP and Senior Managerial
Personnel

Requirements prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, rules and amendments made there under, SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015 and Diversity of the Board shall be primarily adhered for the appointment
and remuneration of Directors and EMP.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become
Directors, KMP and who may be appointed as Senior Managerial Personnel and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal.

b. Criteria for appointing as Directors, KMP and Senior Managerial Personnel

The Nomination and Remuneration Conmumittee shall ensure that the persons identified to become
Directors/KMP or to be appointed as Senior Managerial Personnel shall possess requisite
educational/ professional qualifications, experience and expertise to commensurate with the role that
the person is being considered for and recommend his appointment to the Board of Directors for their
consideration and approval or noting as the case may be. In case of appointment of Independent
Directors, the Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis-
3-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively.

3. Functions related to performance evaluation:
FEvaluation of Every Directors Performance:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall evaluate the performance of every Director
annually.

The Executive Directors shall be evaluated on various points related to Leadership, Strategy
Formulation and execution, Financial Planning, Product/ Service Knowledge, Personal Qualities and
adherence to Code of Conduct etc.
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The Independent Directors shall be evaluated on how the independent Director is able to bring
independent judgment during board deliberations on strategy, performance, risk management etc in
addition to the criteria for evaluation of Non Executive Directors.

4. Amendment

LY

This Policy can be modified at aﬁy time by the Board of Directors of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 30.05.2019 Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Rupesh Kumar Pandey Kripa Shankar Mahawar
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00150561 DIN: 01158668

(31)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with para C of Schedule V' of the
SEBI (Listing Okligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015)

The board presents the company’s report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2019.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has endeavoured to benchmark itself against global standards in all areas, includi
Corporate Governance. Good Corporate Governance implies optimum utilisation of the resources a
ethical behaviour of the enterprise to enhance the stakeholders’ value with strong emphasis on transparen
accountability and integrity, which are the primary objectives of the Company. The Board of Directors ais
at protecting the interest of all stakeholders.

2. CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS
In compliance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance of the Code of Conduct of the Company framed and adopted in this regard.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company has been done in compliance to the
requirement of Regulation 17(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015, The Board comprises of four directors. All the directors, have wide experience in
their respective fields. The board and its committees meet at regular intervals. The following are the
sub-committees of the Board:

a. Audit Committes;

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

c. Stakeholder’s Grievance Committee,
Details of Board Meeting held during the year and attendance of Directors:
In the year under review, the Board of Directors met 6 (Six) times on 20.04.2018; 30.05.2018; 13.08.2018;
13.11.2018; 13.02.2019 & 11.03.2019

Details of Board of Directors of the company and other requisite details:

(32)
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KUMAR 00150561 | ED 12/10/2011 | NIL 6 NIL Yes

KRIFA
SHANKAR | 01158668 | NED 12/10/2011 | NIL 6 NIL Yes
MAHAWAR

SANGITA

e 07145123 | ID 31/03/2015 | NIL 6 NIL Yes

HETAL
VASANT 06878540 | ID 28/04/2017 |1 6 1 Yes
HAKANI

[*NED- Non Executive Non Independent Director; ID- Independent Dirvector; ED- Executioe Director]
There is no inter-se relationship between the directors.

There had been no related party transactions between the company and the directors during the year
under review as envisaged under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

4. EXPERTISE AND COMPETENCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board has identified the following skills/ expertise/ competencies fundamental for the effective
functioning of the Company which are currently available with the Board:

Business Experience
Governance
Financial experience and risk oversight

Management and Entrepreneurial
‘Technology and Innovation

E'FP-."’"'F"F*

(33)
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5. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Ason 31st March, 2019, the Comparniy has Two (2) Independent Directors on its Board out of the total
strength of Four (4) Directors.

All the Independent Directors of the Company furnish a declaration at the time of their appointment
and also annually they qualify the tests of their being Independent as laid down under Section 149(6)

of the Companies Act, 7013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. All requisite declarations were placed
hefore the Board.

6. Meeting of Independent Directors

In compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation
25 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors Was held on
3pth March, 2019, inter-alia, fo:

a) Review the Performance of Non-Independent Directors and thie Board of Directors as a whole;

b} Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking i account the view of
Executive and Non-Executive Directors,

¢) Assessthe quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between the Management and
the Board, that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties

All the Independent Directors were present in the meeting.
7. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an Audit Committee within fhe scope of Section 177 of the Companies Ack, 2013

and rules framed there under read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee meets Atleast Four (4) times in a year and not
more than one hundred and twenty days (120) have elapsed between two meetings.

Terms of Reference

[n accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 read
with Part-C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the terms of reference of the Audit Committee inter alia includes:

o Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the auditors;

5 Review and monitor auditor’s independence and perfr.:-m"-ance and effectiveness of the audit
process;
Examination of the financial statement and auditor’s report;
Approval o modification of related party transactions;
Scrutiny of inter corporate loans and investments;
Fvaluation of internal financial controls;
Monitoring of end use of funds of the public offers;
Discuss issues with internal and statutory auditors;
Audit Committee to call for comments of the auditors about internal control systems, scope of
audit including the abservations of the auditors and review of the financial statements before
submission to the board;

UODDODG
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o To review the findings of any internal investigations by internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

o To look into the reasons for substantial defaults, if any in the payment to the banks and
creditors.

o Audit Committee to b‘ave an authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items
specified above or referred to it by the board and for this purpose the Audit Committee to
have power to obtain professional advice from external sources and have full access to
information contained in the records of the company.

Ms, Sangita Kar is the chairperson of Audit Committee. The other members of Audit Committee are
Mr. Kripa Shankar Mahawar and Mr. Hetal Vasant Hakani.

In the year under review the Audit Committee miet 4 (four) times on 30.05.2018; 13.{]8.2&'18;- 13.11.2018
& 13.02.2019.

Details of Audit Committee meeting held during the year and attendance;

Sangita Kar 31/03/2015 4

Kripa Shankar Mahawar | 12/10/2011 4

Hetal Vasant Hakani 28/04/2017 4
Internal Audit

M/s. KSN & Company, Cost Accountants, Internal Auditors o the Company have carried out the
Internal Audit for the financial year 2018-19. The reports and findings of the Internal Auditor are
periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee.

8. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The requirement of formulation and implementation of plans of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee has been complied with as prescribed under Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations; 2015 read with section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The remuneration policy of the company is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review
of achievements on a periodic basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the exiting

industry practice.

The role of the committee shall, include the following:
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1. Farmulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive atiributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the dirgctors, key
managerial personnel and other employees;

2. Formulation of eriteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
Mmanagement in accordance with the criteria lay down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal. The company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation
criteria in its Annual Report.

4. The Chairman of the nomination and remuneration committes could be present at the Annual
General Meeting, to answer the shareholders’ queries. However, it would be up to the Chairman to

" decide who should answer the queries.

Ms, Sangita Kar is the chairperson of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, The other
members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are Mr. Kripa Shankar Mahawar and Mr.
Hetal Vasant Hakani,

9. PERFORMANCE EVALUTION OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of the
performance of its Independent Directors.

The criteria for evaluation was in accordance with the Company’s Policy on Appointment, Training,
Evaluation and remuneration approved by the Board on recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, inter alia comprising of :

Attendance at meetings of the Board and Committees thereof.
Participation in Meéting of the Board or Committee thereof.
Review of risk assessment and risk mitigation.

Review of financial statements and business performance.
Contribution to the enhancement of performance of the Company.

= B R - TR R |

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the remuneration paid to Executive Director of the Company, detail of
which are as under:

‘ Rupesh Kumar Pandey Managing Director l Rs.10,40,000/ -

During the year under review, the Company has not paid any Sitting fees to Non - Executive
Directors of the Company,

The remuneration of the Directors is decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee based
on the performance of the Company in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy
within the limit approved by the Board or Members.

(36)
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11, PLANS FOR ORDERLY SUCCESSION FOR APPOINTMENTS

As required under Regulation 17(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015, the Board is in process of making and developing plans for orderly succession for
appointment to the Board of Directors and senior management.

L\
12. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The requirement of formulation and constitution of Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee has been
complied with as prescribed under Regulation 20(1) & (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

The major terms of reference of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committee, inter alia, consists of
review and redressal of shareholders and investors complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of
Balance Sheet etc. The committee expresses its satisfaction with the Company’s performance in
dealing with investor’s grievances. The shareholders complaints are addressed to the committee for its
noting/ advice and redressal.

Ms. Sangita Kar is the chairperson of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee. The other members of
Stakeholder's Relationship Committee are Mr. Kripa Shankar Mahawar and Mr. Hetal Vasant Hakani.
During the year under review there was no meeting of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.

Details of complaints received and redressed:
During the year under review, the Company is having “NIL" complaint status as stated below:

Particulars Status

Number of Investor Complaints pending as on 01.04.2018 NIL

No. of Complaints received during the year NIL

No. of Complaints disposed during the year NIL

No. of Complaints remaining unresolved as on 31.03.201% NIL

Details of Compliance Officer:

Name : Ms. Richa Agarwalla

Contact : 033 4014 2800

Address ; AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector-1, Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700 D64
E-mail : rupesh_markvision@yahoo.co.in

13. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Locations and time; where last three AGMs were held:

W- __:_ i - ﬁi&:ﬁ 0 '5--:-; -.:_::.=._:; jmﬂ& o ._'__'_.::;-E:!gi:j___r:::_:._-: 7
29.09.2016 23.09.2017 22.09.2018

(37)
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11, PLANS FOR ORDERLY SUCCESSION FOR APPOINTMENTS

As required under Regulation 17(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015, the Board is in process of making and developing plans for orderly succession for

appointment to the Board of Directors and senior management.
LY

12. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The requirement of formulation and constitution of Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee has been
complied with as prescribed under Regulation 20(1) & (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

The major terms of reference of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committee, inter alia, consists of
review and redressal of shareholders and investors complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of
Balance Sheet etc. The committee expresses its satisfaction with the Company’s performance in
dealing with investor’s grievances. The shareholders complaints are addressed to the committee for its
noting/advice and redressal

Ms. Sangita Kar is the chairperson of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee. The other members of
Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee are Mr. Kripa Shankar Mahawar and Mr. Hetal Vasant Hakani.
During the year under review there was no meeting of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.

Details of complaints received and redressed:
During the year under review, the Company is having “NIL" complaint status as stated below:

Particulars Status

Number of Investor Complaints pending as on 01.04.2018 NIL

No. of Complaints received during the year NIL

No. of Complaints disposed during the year NIL

No. of Complaints remaining unresolved as on 31.03.2019 NIL

Details of Compliance Officer:

Name : Ms. Richa Agarwalla

Contact : 033 4014 2800

Address : AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector-1, Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700 064
E-mail : rupesh_markvision@yahoo.co.in

13. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Locations and time, where last three AGMs were held:

e R s s
Date 29.09.2016 23.09.2017 22.002018
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Time 10:00 A M. 11:00 AM. 11:00 A M.
08, Rayfreda, 2
Floor 'IL? d H;‘ Petrol 08, Rayfreda, 2: Floor,
138  Bakrahat Road , OppHPFUOl | 5 H P Petrol Pump,
Venue _ Pump, Andheri ; ;
Kolkata 700104 (East) Mimbai Andheri (East),
0% Mumbai-400093

During the year under
pending as on date for app

review, no resolution was’ passed by Postal Ballot and there is no proposal
roval as Special Resolution through Postal ballot.

14. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Timely disclosure of consistent, comparable, reliable information on corporate financial performance
is at the core of good corporate governance.

« The unaudited g

uarterly results of the Company are published within 48 hours from end of

forty-five days of completion of each quarter and for the last quarter, audited financial result
within within 48 hours from end of sixty days from the end of financial year.
+ Quarterly Limited Review Reports have been submitted to the Stock Exchanges within forty-
five days of completion of the quarter. '
e Such quarterly results are generally published in Free Press Journal (English) and Navshakti
(Marathi).
« The financial results are also posted on the Company's website at www.gptlin.

15. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

AGM
1. Date 24.09.2019
5 Rl 55, Corporate Avenue, Saki Vihar Road, Near L& T
Gate No.7, Powai, Mumbai Maharashtra 400072
3 Time 11:00 A M.
4 Financial year 2018- 2019 ;
I_S' Book closure 184 September, 2019 -24% September, 2019

A. Dividend Payment Date

: NLAL

B. Listing of the Equity Shares on Stock Exchange

No. |
The Calcutta Stock Exchange 7, Lyons Range
E Lid Kolkata 700001 ot
(38)
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Phiroze Jeejeebhoy
02, | BSE Ltd Towers Dalal Street | 539492
Mumbai- 400001

The Listing fee for the financial year 2018-19 has been paid.

C. Market Price Data b
SL Price Data
No. i High Tow
" 1. April 2018 21.60 21.60
7. | May 2018 21.60 21.60
3. | June 2018 21.60 21.60
4. | July 2018 21.60 21.60
5. | August 2018 21.60 21.60
6. | September 2018 21.60 21.60
i October 2018 21.60 21.60
8 November 2018 21.60 21.60
9, December 2018 21.60 ' 21.60
10, | January 2019 21.60 21.60
11. | February 2019 21,60 21,60
12, | March 2019 21.60 21.60

“SEBI vide it circular dated 7th August, 2017 dedlares 331 companies as Shell company including our
company without giving any notice, information and any oppertunity of being heard. Subsequently
the Stock exchanges i.e. BSE had restricted the trading of the Security of the Company on instruction
of SEBI on account of suspect of a Shell Company w.e.f. 8th August, 2017.

D. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent

[ Niche Technologies Private Limited
Name And Address 34, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No-7A & 7B,
Kolkata-700017
Phone 033 22806616
Fax 033 2215 pR23

E. Share Transfer System

The share transfer/transmissions/splits and/or issue of duplicate share certificate requests are
processed on behalf of the Company by Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Niche Technologies
Pvt. Ltd. The transfer of shares process is usually addressed within fifteen days from the date of
receipt. The director or the Company officials, i.e. Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary duly
authorized by the Board approves all the transfers made and are noted under subsequent Board
Meetings. In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 40(9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Practicing Company Secretary audits the Share
Operation System of the Company maintained at the office of the RTA and provides a certificate in
compliance of the same to be uploaded on the Stock Exchanges.

(39)
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F. Shareholding pattern of the Company as on 31.03.2019

Promoters 73,31,000 62.49

1\
Mutual Fund & Unit Trust of India L =

Banks, Financial Institutions &

Insurance Companies

Foreign Institutional Investors - -
Others (Non-promoters) 43,99,680 37.51
TOTAL 1,17,30,680 100.00

G. Dematerialisation of shares and Liquidity

The shares of the Company are held in dematerialized form with the depositories, CDSL & NSDL
detailed as below:

CDSL: 444,772
NSDL: 99,25,718

As on 31# March, 2019 - 1,03,70,490 number of Equity shares of the Company are in dematerialized
form.

Under the depository system, the International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to the
company is INE721C01019.

16. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a. Related Party Transactions

In compliance with Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 the Company has framed and adopted a policy for Related Party Transactions,

There had been no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict
with the interests of the company.
b. Vigil Mechanism

In compliance with the requirements of Vigil mechanism under Section 177 of the Companies Act,

2013 and under Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 the Company has framed and adopted a policy for Vigil mechanism.

(40)
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The Company has formulated a Vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s
code of conduct or ethics policy.

The policy comprehensively provides an opportunity for adequate safeguards against
victimization of director(s)/ employee(s).

Emp]nye-ﬁf Director of the Company are given an opportunity to raise any issues concerning
_ breaches of law, accounting policies or any act resulting in financial or reputation loss and
misuse of office or suspected or actual fraud.

No personnel had been denied access to the audit committee during the year under review.

Details of Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Corporate Governance Requirements

The Company has complied with all the quarterly/yearly reports in compliance with Corporate
Governance and the same has been submitted to Stock Exchanges where the shares of the
Company are listed within prescribed time limit The Company has complied with all
mandatory requirements to the extent applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have any Subsidiary.

Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the company by
Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets,
during the last three years : NIL

Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities
There are no commodity price risks or commodity hedging activities involved.

Disclosure in relation to recommendation made by any Committee which was not accepted
by the Board

During the year under review, there were no such recommendations made by any Committee of
the Board that were mandatorily required and not accepted by the Board.

The company implements the prescribed accounting standards in the preparation of financial
statements taking into consideration the interest of all stakeholders and ensures that the annual
audit is conducted by an independent, competent and qualified auditor.

A Risk Management Policy has been formed by the Company on 30th May, 2015. The risk
assessment and minimisation procedures are in place and the Board is regularly informed by the
Senior Executives about the business risks, if any occurs, and the steps taken to mitigate the
same.

(41)
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h. Management Discussion & Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report is given separately, and forms part of Annual
report

i. Certificate from practicing Company Secretary:

A certificate from M/s. S. R, & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
. India (SEBI)/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) or any such statutory authority is forming
, part of Annual Report.

j. Total fees for all services paid to the Statutory Auditors by the Company

Total fees paid by the Company to the Statutory Auditor viz. M/s. 5. Ramanand Aiyer &
Company, Chartered Accountants, FRN, 000990N for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019
is as follows:

Particulars Amount (* in Lacs)

Audit Fees (including Tax Audit) 37,950/ -

. For Certification and other 12,100/-
I services
Total 50,050/-

k. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 31# March, 2019 is as
follows

Number of complaints filed during the NIL
financial year under review
Number of complaints disposed off during NIL
the financial year under review
Number of complaints pending as onend of | NIL
the financial year

17. DISCRETIONARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS
In terms of Regulation 27(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule T1 of the said
Regulation, the disclosure on account of the extent to which the discretionary requirements as
specified in Part E of Schedule Il are given below:

A. The Board

The Executive Chairman has an office at the Company’s premises.

B. Shareholder’s Right

(42)
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The Company does not consider circulating the Half Yearly declaration of financial results
separatély to each household of the Shareholders.

C. Modified opinion (s) in audit report

The Company’s Financial Statements has been accompanied with Auditor's qualification for
financial year ended 31% March, 2019.

D. Reporting of Internal Auditor

The Internal Auditor of the Company reports all the matters considered to its audit directly to the
Audit Committee.

18. DISCLOSURE OF THE COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN REGULATION 17 TO 27 AND CLAUSES (B) TO (I) OF
REGULATION 46(2) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant to Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Company hereby confirms that it has complied with the Corporate Governance requirements
specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) inter-alia covering the
following subject matter/ heads:

Board of Directors

Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Risk Management Committee : Not Applicable

Vigil Mechanism

Related Party Transactions

Corporate Governance requirements with respect to subsidiary of Company : NA
Obligations with respect to Independent Directors

Obligations with respect to Directors and senior management

Other Corporate Governance requirements as stipulated under the Regulations
Dissemination of various information on the website of the Company w.r.t clauses (b) to (i) of
Regulation 46(2).

FETRIQNA AR TR

19. CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

We, in our official capacity, do hereby confirm and certify that -

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 31st
March, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
1, These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading.
2, These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the financial year 2018-2019 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of
conduct.
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C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and we have disclosed to
the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if
any, of which we are awarte and the steps have been taken or proposed to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no -
i) Significant changes in internal control during the year ended on 31st March, 2019;

~ i) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal
control system.

REGISTERED OFFICE AND ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
GARBI FINVEST LIMITED
Address: 08, Rayfreda, 2nd Floor, Opp. H.P.Petrol Pump, Andheri (East) Mumbai Maharashtra
400093

E-mail: rupesh_markvision@yahoo.co.in
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members
Garbi Finvest Limited

WeBhave examined the compliance of conditions of Corperate Governance by Garbi Finvest Limited,
for the vear ended on March 31, 2019, as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by
the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the said regulations. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the company,

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
the representations made by the directors and the management;, we certify that the company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For S.Ramanand Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 000990 N

(Dipen Parekh)
Partner
Membership No.-040991

FPlace: Mumbai
Dated: 30,05.2019
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Annexure-E

1. Statement pursuant to Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules, 2014
i the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year:
Name of Director Designation | Remuneration
Rupesh Pandey Managing Director 10,40,000
 Sachin Kumar Sharma CFO 10,40,000
Richa Agarwal Company Secretary 78,000
There has been no increase in the remuneration of Director./KMP .
| ii. No increase in the percentage of the remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
; Executive Officer, Company Seeretary or Manager:
iii, the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 71.09%

iv, the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 10

I| v. average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Average percentile increase in the salaries of employees: 39.93%

—_——
L

vi. It is heréby affirmed that the Remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the
I| Company.

*Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 are not applicable to the Company for the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sdy/- Sd/-
Date: 30.05.2019 Rupesh Kumar Pandey Kripa Shankar Mahawar
Place: Mumbai Director Director

DIN: 00150561 DIN: 01158668
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Auditors Report to Members of GARBI FINVEST LIMITED
(Formerly known as GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,

GARBI FINVEST LIMITED (Formerly known as GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS
LIMITED)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GARBI FINVEST LIMITED
(Formerly known as GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED), (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true-and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March 2019, and profit/ (loss),
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key' audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
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determined that there are no other matters which require to be described as key audit matters to
be communicated in our report.

5

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information,
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
and cash flaws of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are frée from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
Error.

“In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordarice with Standards of Auditing will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

We give in “Annexure A" a detailed description of auditors’ responsibilities for audit of the
financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable,

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

€) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial sfatements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31# March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
" Annexure C",

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Aud itors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any, as on 31®
March,2019 on its financial position in its financial statements.
b
ii, Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which nequir:_zi:l to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Amendment) Act,2017, in our epinion, according to
information, explanations given to us, the remunerations paid by the Company to its
directors is within the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Act and the Rules
thereunder.

FOR 5. RAMANAND AIYAR & CO
Chartered Accountanis \
Firm Registration No: 000990N

DIPEN PAREKH
Parmer
Membership No. 040991

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30 May 2019
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GARBI FINVEST LIMITED (Formerly known as GOLDEN
PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED)

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Audit, we exercise professional judgement
and maintain professional skepticism through out the audit. We also:

1. Identify and access the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
override of internal controls.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company as Internal
Financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists,
related to events or conditions that may cast a significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continuity as going concern. If we conclude that material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our Auditors’ Report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our Auditors’ Report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as BUing concern.

3. Evaluate the overall presentation, structurer and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may be reasonably thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matlers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of financial statements of the current period
and therefore, are the key audit matters. We describe these matter in our Auditors’ Report
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unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not bemn’ﬂnnmﬂted in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

FOR S. RAMANAND AIYAR & CO =
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 000990MN

DIPEN PAREKH
Partner
Membership No. 040991

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30% May 2019
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GARBI FINVEST LIMITED (Formerly known as GOLDEN
PROPERTIES & TRAD{-ZRS LIMITED)

(1)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a)

(b)

(©

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets

The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides
for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

The Company does not have any immovable property (in the nature of Fixed Assets).
Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(i){c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

The Company being in the service sector, clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the Order, is
notapplicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans secured or unsecured o companies, firms or other parties which
are covered in the Register o be maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act
2013. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii)(a) to (c) of the Order are
notapplicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act with
respect to the loans and investments made.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public during the year and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, are
not applicable to the Company. .

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government
has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act
Therefore, the provisions of clause (vi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues,including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities,
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(viit)

(ix)

(x)

()

(i)

(xiv)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, 'sales—l:ax{ service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and any
other material statutory dues in arrears, as at 31 March, 2019 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became pavable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any disputed statutory dues as on 31* March, 2019.

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution,
banks, government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph
3{viii) of the Order is not applicable,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable. .

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons comnected with him, Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and such registration has been obtained.

FOR 8. RAMANAND AIYAR & cO
Chartered Accountants
" Firm Registration No: 000900N

DIPEN PAREKH
Partner
Membership No. 040991

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30t May 2019
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GARBI FINVEST
LIMITED (Formerly known as GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED) (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an Gpinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting,




Garbi Finvest Ltd
(formerly Golden Properties & Traders Ltd)

Audit Report

ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GARBI FINVEST
LIMITED (Formerly known as GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED) (“the
Company”)as of 31* March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating efféctiveness, Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that; ¢ '

(1)  perfain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31= March 2019, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

FOR S. RAMANAND AIYAR & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 000990N

DIPEN PAREKH
Partner _
Membership No. 040991

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30t May 2019
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GARBI FINVEST LIMITED
el LDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED

Ealance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

T | [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders” Funds g
: (a) Share capital 2 1173,06,800 1173,06,800
(b} Reserves and surplus 3 475846007 4655,20,052
503152817 5528,26,852
12) Current labilities
{a) Trade Payables 115,87.250 5500, D0
(b} Other current habilities 4 85,809 73,118
() Short-term provisions B Bb, 79,725 36,78,022
183.62,784 136,51,140
TOTAL 611515601 5964, 77,992
1L ASSETS
| (1) MNon-current assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets a | 174350 31,768
(b} Non-corrent investments b 3042,30,046 3206,70,045
(d} Differed Tax Assel ] 14,587 13,689
3042,62,083 3237,15,503
(2} Current assets
: (&) Sundsy Debtors 9 - 686,035,000
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 10 71,74,577 46,43.813
(b) Short-term loans and-advances 11 B0, 75,941 16494, 58,476
() Other current assets 12 - 15,200
307253518 2727 61 459
TOTAL 6115,15,601 5064,77,992
: Summary of significant accounting policies 1
Motes to Financial Statements 2Tol7
The accompanying notes (1-16) are integral part of the financial statements
- A5 per our veport of even-date
For 8.Ramanand Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
E.R.M, (00990 N
RUPESH KUMAR KRIPA SHANKAR
PANDEY MAHAWAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR THRECTOR
DIN- DN50561 DIN- 01158668 [
(Dipen Parekh) |
{Partner}
RICHA AGARWALLA SACHIN KUMAR
Membership No.-040991 SHARMA
Place: Mumbai COMPANY SECRETARY CFO
Date:30-05-2019 :
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GARBI FINVEST LIMITED
a5 )

i TIES DER ITED)
Statement of Profif and Lss for the Year Ended 315t March 2019

s 3t March 2019 [ Asat
L [Ravenie from operabions 13 A 9L A2F 150,04, {142
It ‘_?ﬂw income 14 271,738 30,446
L[ Total Revenus (I+1) 312,63,355 150,34, 4588
IV {Expenses:
Cost of material constimed - -
Purchase of stock - .
(Increase) /Decrease in stock - -
Direct expenses - =
Employes benefits expense 15 30, 78076 30,03, 250
Finance Costs - :
Depriciation & Amartization Expenses [ 14,318 26,065
Other expenses 16 138,87,175 16,05,304
| Total expenses 169,79 569 55
V [Profit/{Loss) before tax (I11-1v) 142.83,786 64,99, 860
VI Tax expense:
Cuarrent Tax 39.70.654 2519152
Differed Tax (LR ( 13,&59}1
Taxes for Eastier Years (11,935} 4,775
ViliProfit/(Loss) for the period (V-v1) 10335965 BY, 80,537 |
VI¥Earnings per equi by share:
Basic & Dilufed (.58 060
Summary of significant accorunting policios a) 1
MNotes to Financial Statements 2To17

The accompanying notes {1-16) are integral part of the financial staterments

AS per otir report of even date

For S.Ramanand Aiyar & Co. FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
FRN.000990 by
KRIPA SHANKAR
RUPESH KUMAR PANDEY MAHAWAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN- DiI50561 DIN- 11158668
(Pipen Parekh)
{Partner)
Membership No.-040991 Bl RMA
Place: Mumbaj COMPANY SECRETARY CFO
Drate:30-05-2019

==
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GARBLEINVEST LIMITED:.
{Frrmerly kivmn a5 COLDEN FROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3T5T MARCIH. 29

: Hisnene
Nt Piridit ioss} befion Tax and Extra Crdinary liems 12 A7 4,59, 550
Add:
Depreciation 14318 26,063
Tiffered Tax Provision 898 13,689
Rasrm oo im0 insbestrmesin k 15218 3975

162990002 95, 39,614

N Less -
Interent receivig
Dittvithend Incosme 280, 000 20,000
Frovison for Tixation 307045 2519152
Drvicend recesved
Privison for Standard Aseet
Prasfitan sale ol mvestments. 4230654 - 2528152
Oiperating Frofit before Waorking Capital chinges 108, 548 TOLEHI 62 -
) ’
Othor Mon- Crirrent asss) - -
Oither Current Adgets 15.200 1,086,040
Trade Fapables 1687250 .
Chbar Current Liabilitees 22,551 5518
S Term Provigion ITESTH0 74440
Frovisiuns agairut standard assets LT 290,418
Liabiilities _
Lowrs : (. B (194.58.745)
Advances THONTAGE 17 424
et Term Loans & A dvinces (L0437 (14.38,675)
Surdry e i, 4,00 e, 05,0001
Cithar Adsets 09| TEAR S {13.585) (183,06 815
i Cask penerdied fram Cperations 07817 (1766805283}
I Incommee Tax Pakd
Extra-ininery items
[ oo taiFET for wastier yar (11935 ATTS
I' Ineoms tax axcees provision W/ Back (13,2550 {.??5
NET CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES (171.65337) T1768,10.728)
' B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
| Drvideni mcedved 0,00 H000
Sabe of Investments 1654, 40,000 THOT 45,500
Pugcbase of investments
Share Appiication Money refured
- Farr b af Fived Assets 197,000,000 VBT, 65,500,
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 157 D000 10T 55.500
- CAST FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Securnibigs Pramium acoount } - -
Prosesads af sharp ¢ aptal . & —

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES S -
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+ B+ 8 TN 3958772
OPENING CASH & CASH EOUTVALENTS AR ATEIR £i,85,041
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 71776 46,4343
Thus s the caeh flow statement referred 1o in gur repart on ovensdnte:

Fur S.Ramanand Aivar & Co.,

Chartered Accauntants, FOR & ON UEHALF OF THE BOARD

FILNL (MNP N

RUPESH KUMAR FANDEY  KRIPA SHANKAR MAHAWAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR.
(Dipen Parekh) D- OS85 DHN- (115866
{Pastaer)
Membsrahip No-(Mo1
Plies Mnmihal RECHA AGARWALLA SACHIN KUMAR SHARMA
Dt 30052011 % COMPANY SECHETARY CiH
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Motes to Balance Sheet for the Year Ended Hst March 2074

Mole 1. Summary of Significant Accoanting Pelicies

Basis of Preparation :
These accounts has been prepased i per the Schedule 11 niotifsed under the Companies At 2013,
Hasis of Accrunting

The aceoints have been prepared in conforminy:to the gansrlly sscepted accouniing princlples ad enunciated by the relevant aithorits-and are Based on aceroal basis of
accouniig excepl Rates & Tawes which s accountod for cash basis, -

Revenne Hecognition

Reywnae is recopniaed only when it cinbe reliahly measared and # is reasonable to expect ultimate collecsion

Investments

Investments Toing long tetns s don trade are valued at cost and provisions for dimmution, il any other than temporany & made o ecogrise decline in the valae of

investments on the basisof market/ break g value as applicable,

Flued Assets

Flved Asser = stated at their oripinal cost of acquisition cost of improvements, borrowing cost and any attributabile cdar of brifigiiig the dsset 10 the condition for its inrended «
Costr alsn includes dissct expenses mcurred opto'the date of capitalization /commi irihh-..g,

Depeeciation
The ieprreciation has been proicesd o Writien Tiown Value method at the mates specified under Schedobe 18 of the Companies Act, 013 on pro rats basts;

Freliminary Expenses
Prefiminary expenditures are

Tanes pa Ingoanp

Az par A5 - 21 Provisen for Current ta is made after faking into consideration bencfits admissible undet th provisions of the Incofe Tax, 1961, Deferred tax resalting from
“thime differeice” berween tasable-and acoourting mcome & accounted for using the tax rates and laws thatare enacted br substantively enacied 32 on the balance shest date,
Diefiervedd b asset i reugnised and carried forward anly b the extent that there 154 virtual certainty that the vt will be reatised in huture.

Provisicn & Contingencies
Provisions an fegognised (5l the sccounts i mespocy of present obtigations, the amaunt of which can be retiably estimaned).

Comntingent Lisbilities ane discloved in respect of possible obligations thil arise from past svints but their sstonce fs confirmed by the oocurance o1 non cocarmnee of one-or
more uneeriam (uhare events not whoily within the control of the company,

Earnings per Share (EPS)
Pamic parnimgs per share is caloulated by dividing the net peofit or loss for the period atiributable to equity shareholders by the welghted averaps number of squity shares

putstanding during the period, '
Cash Flow Statement
Cash flew stabemnents am reporied using the Indinect methiod, wherohy pradit /¢ (lossh befone extra-ordinany fems/ axcoptonat ftems end t s adjusted for the effects of

transactisngs of non-cash patune and any deforrals or accruals of st o futioo cash recelpt &0 payimsics Thiscash Flows Trom o perating, investing amd financing activitics of th
ot pekny are segrogated based 0 availabée informution mchading s paid relatsng o thess activide
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MNote 2
SHARE CAPITAL
Farticulars ALOE20E% 032018

[ s
Anthorized share capital L9
1.26,00000 (.Y, 1.26,00,000) Bquity shares of s, 10/ - each 1250, 00,000 1 26000000
[tisned, Sabiscribed and Pald ap shary capital
11,730,680F. Y. 11,730,680 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ aech fally paid up 117306500 127306 800
Tatal - 13730500 137306800

b
(1} Keconciliation of the Equity shares vutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period =
FLO3. 210 ALI208

Partionlars N = Na -
Al the beginning of the pericd 117,30 680 173,04, 8001 117, 30580 1173, 0600
Tssuiod during the period
Chtstancing at the end of the periad 11730660 117306 800 117, 308 55 17306500

[0} Termsy/rights attached io equity shares

The company has anly ane class of squity shares having a par value df 85, 10 per shard. Each hobder of equity shares i enkitled o one vobe per
share.

Tns thee event of laquidation of the compary, the bolders of equity shares will ba entifled o recelve remaming assels of the company, after
distribution of prefensntisl amounts. Tha distribation will be in proporton to e number of equity shares held by the sharsholders,

31032008
, ! i k]
fen The Up Pyt Lid, 1648000 s 545,000 0%
WMarks N Glix Aulnmatives Pl Lid. 1,005,200 .05 105200 1.80%
[T rendon Distribuors Pt Lid 5541, 0061 RR0%] 0000 5804
Total| 2433 200 20.74% 24,353,200 BT
Mote 3
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars 31032009 FL03.2018
Re Rs
Securities Premium Reserve
[Balance as per the last Ainancial statements 454315448 454313448
Aikiition | Duning the Year
Closlng Balance 4543,19,448 454313445
Special Reservie
s per Last Account 18,958,428 S481.563
Add: Additon during the year (nder 45-IC of BHI Ace, 1934) 2,565,193 1397974 |
39,63,581 16,595,488
Capital Reserve .
A per Last Account . 23.96,286 3,54, 286
2396256 23 496,216,
Surplusf{deficit) in the statement of profit and lass ]
|Balance as per the last financlal statement 64,171,830 1320133
Frofit [Loss) for the year 10325 565 ARG A3
17237795 B3,00.755
Lesss: Special Reseve {3(1,65,195) {33,657 524)
ek sarplusin the statemient of profitand loss 151, 72602 69,1183
[Total 4755, 46.017 635,20,052
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L
MNote 4 :
Cither Current Liabilitics
Particulars 31032319 03208
Rs. Rs.
Liabulities for Expensey 5 55,309 TA11E
W Total 95 509 73,118
Note §
Shor Term Provisions
Particulars JL.0Z.2019 30328
R, Hs.
IPeemsion for Tax 50041 BH5 X8s145
[Comtingent Provision on Standard Assets AT AN 451 877
Taotal 66,79, 725 36.75.022
Mot &
Fluopd A3 pets
Grons Wlock Thepueativm et Blusk
il migy | Adsien [ Sotmton | G2, | e e e veuf Mt g [ | _bpe T mee T e
Ak T i pee LGS Lim 3t sy TAILE [ of Lt 17 M. TeE
o S — imas|  WET| e T | A 5]
B | —1 O Y Y I T | ]
Note §
Differed Tax Assed
Particulars J1.03.2019 31.03.318
Rs. Rs.
Balanee B/ f 13,689 -
Addition during the year HaH 1380
Balance c/f 14.587 13,689
MNiote 4
Sundry Debtors
Particulars 31,‘03}?}19 31032018
Hz. Rs.
Sundey Dibtors for leds than s monitks - 54, 05,000
Sundry Deblors for more thas six months = .
Total > 686,05,000
MNote 10
Cash & Cash Equivalénts
Particulars I.03.2019 31.03,.2005
Rs. Hs.
Caghin hand {As certified by the managemint) 251,140 RIAT3
Balances with Banks
In Current Account AUA3477 308440
ot P77 63513
i
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Note 11
Short Term Loans & Advances
[Particatars 31.03.2015 FLO32NE
Rs. Rs.
(Un-secured, considered good) e
Loan given 2928.76.320 BB 6TH
Advances \ 22 50,000 Bl ol )
(Recoverable in cadh or kind or for valued to be receivad)
Income Tax Recalvable 4352301 2FAT T
Total 000,758,541 1994 98,476
MNiste 7
Non Carrent [nvestments
Farticulars 31.03.2019 .83:203
Rs. R,
Mon-Trade [nvestments
Lrivestments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (At Cost)
yam Projeces Lad, 14036 340,546
(700485 (P.Y 70,665) equity shares of face valuie of Rs10/- sach]
Boston Teknowsys (Indin) Lid 48,50, (1K)
1248000 {P.Y.NIL) equity shares of face vale of 25,10, each|
Subh Tex (Lriddia) Lisd 5:50,000
[40600 (F-¥.NIL) equity shares of face value of K10/« sach]
Total 55,430,546 340,546
Lingied ;
Apniteashi Suppliors Pyl Tad, - 800,000
JINIL (B2, 60,000 equity shases of face value of .1/ - each]
Ashthvinayak Traders Prt; Lid. . 54,40,000
[¥IL (Y. 68000} equity shares of face value of Fs.1 /- each]
Cajravak Sales Private Limited = 740,000 700,000
[ 14, 000(P-Y. 1400 equity shares of Face value of R 10/~ pach] |
Kirsten Tie up Pet L4d 22.35,500 2R2.25,500
(664,500 (1Y, 66, 500) exquity shares of face value of 1,10/~ each} _
KMSR Kothari Projects Ltd BE,54,000 68,64,000
37,200 (LY. 57,200) equity shares of face value of K. 10,/ each] "
Limefredh Properties Pot Lid 15:00,000 15,006,000
[15000P-Y. 15,000) equity shisres of face value of Re 10/ sach]
Mamaskar Fashions Pt Lid 95,00,000 o9, (8,000
| FLOOKE-Y, S0,000) equity shures of face value of Rs 10 /- each]
Pradbian Dealers Pyt Lid. 48,100,000
[MNIL (.Y 60000} equity shares of face value of Re 1 /- pach]
Pramesh Traders Pt Tid, - 56,000,001
[NTL {F-Y P00 equity shares of face value of ¥a.1/- each|
Sobarma Commerce Py Lid, - 0000
[MTL (.Y 50,000} equity shares of face value of Rs.1/- each|
Trendon Distribuiors Pt Lid 1500000 15:00,000
(6,000 (P 6,000) equity shares of face vatue of Bs.10; - cach|
Total 484,859,500 73329500
- Catrieerdy mctal o
Cutane Coramic Py Lid 2500000 SO0LEH, 000
15.00,000 (8. 1OG 00 equity shares of face value of Rsa0/- pach)
Quitone Granito Py, Ltd. . 1500,00,000
[NIL (P-Y.3,00,000) equity shaires of face value of B 10/ - each}
Chgtone Tiles Pyt Lid. - S00,00,000
[MNIL (P-¥.7,00,0000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each| .
- Total 2500,00,000 250,008,000
otal ——
_ e Ty
Hapees Hupees
Aggregate of Quoted Investments [Refer Note Na:? Above] 55.40,546 -
Frevious Year J A4 H4A -
Aggregate of Un-{Uuobed Tnvestments 24046 54,500
Erevions ¥oar Sddd i, L
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Node 12
Cither Current Assets
Particulars 032079 F1.03.2m8
(To beaulmﬂ_é:d within nexg 12 months) Rs. Rs,
Preliminary Fxpenses
Chpendng Balanes b 15200 107600
Add: Tratsfer from Mon Currend Asiets
Lews: Written off during the year 13,2 52300
- 15,200
Amalgamation Expenses .
Cipeniny Batance - 13,640)
% |k Transfer Fram Othar Mo Curront Assets - e
Less: Written off during the year - 13,640
Fotal - 15,200
=
Note 13
Revenue from erations
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Rs, Rs.
Interast on loan (Gross of Tos of Rs:28.42 200, Py Rs.14,71.2314) 308,91 827 150,04,042
TEE!' 09,91 627 150,
Note 14
Other Ineom
Particulars 31.03.201 31.03.2018
RE, Rs.
Dividend Income 2,680,000 20,000
Interest on Incoma tax Aefund 11,728 10,445
Total 71,728 30.446
31.03.2019 31.D3.2l.'ljﬂ
Rs. Rs,
30,70,078 38,068,139
8000 97,120
30,783,076 39.1:!'3!255
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C) Statusof Culstanding Balances a5 an 313 Mareh, 2018:

[Particulars 201818 2017-18
E A
tAdvance Glven §
Dulcet Meschant Private Limited £, 080,000
Galsxy Ties Pyt Lid 4555520 47.25.180
brishing Kripa Projects Put Lig - - 4,79.515
Mavdurga Vineom Private Limited - 39.41,056
~ Longview Suppliers Private Limited 21,000 63.71,000

The Company has provided for Defered Tax Assatsl Liabilities in accordance with AS-22 &5 & rmatier of prudence, accordingly the same s

dizciosad in acoounts:

During the year the Company has transferred e Z065193- (P Y. BB, 13,07 924 10 Speclal Heserve: Account s 4510 of the B81 A, 1034

for the yedr anded 31" March, 2019,

The Company's name was changed from Golden Properies & Traders Limited 1o Gark Firvest Limited as per fresh contifieata of
incofporation, pursuant fo Change of rams, received fram Ministy of Coroeste Affalrs, Offics of Regigirar of Companies, West Bangal dated

12th August, 2016

The company has made a provision of Re, 7,587,840~ (P ¥ Rs. 4,97 BT} on Standard Assete as on31.03.2019 &8 per Non-Banking

Financial Company - Non Systematically Imporant Non- Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directians, 2016 vide Master Direclion Na

DNES. PPO.0SEE 15001201617 dafed the 291h Seplember, 2016

InAdsims of Accourting Stardard - 20 &sued by the Institute of Chariersd Accountants of vtk

the caloulation of EPS i given btlow:

anrﬁ:utars 2018-18 2017-18

[Frofit as par Profit and Losa Account Rz 103,25 985 B3 80622
Total Mumber of Equity Shares 117 30,680 117,30 680
Basic and Ddluted EPS (Re ) .58 080

Comngent Liabdities ot provided for-hiL

Schedule to the Balance Shest of 2 Mo - Eanking Financial Comparry as required in terms ol Paragraph 16 of Non-Banking Fingncial
Company —Non-Systemically Important Non-Depesit taking Company (Resarve Bank) Directions. 2016 issued vide Nolificaton Mo

ONBA.PDLO0T03, 10,1 19/8096-17 ciated September 07, 2016 |5 25 per Annexire 1

Pravious year's figures have been regrouped of rearranged wharsver Necessany

Thi accompanying noses are integral part of the financlal statements
A% pér aur Fepor of this date Annexed

For B.Ramanand Alyar & Co, FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartersd Accountanis
F/R.M. 000220 N
RUFESH KUMAR KRIPA SHANKAR
PANDEY MAHAWAR
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN- 00150561 DiN- 01158668
|Dipen Parakh)
" (Partner)
SACHIN KUMAR
Mambership No,-040804 RIGHA A.EARWALLA.. SHARMA
Piacs: Mumbal COMPANY SECRETARY CFD
Drate-30-05-2019
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